## **Mountain Range Band Boosters**

## **Booster Meeting Minutes**

Wednesday, January 24<sup>th</sup>, 2018

8:03pm Start

9:05pm End

<u>In Attendance</u>: Danh Taylor, Laurie Archuleta, Stephanie Trujillo, Caryl Soeth, David Evans, Nicole Matkowksy, Lori Sherman, Becky Spencer, Della Young, Mindy Harlan, Stacie Gollatta, Wendy Susich, Liz Diaz, and Holly Spriggs.

Introduced New Board Members: Caryl Soeth-Treasurer and Stephanie Trujillo- Secretary

Went over Budget for Marching Band, Winter Percussion and Winter Guard- Marching band ended coming in the black sitting with \$1000.00. Winter percussion fundraising is still going on so budget is not done.

Winter Guard and Winter Percussions budget is good no concerns and no invoices as of yet.

Jory Scholarship: recipient will be announced at the banquet (possibly 05/11) we will need 5 on the committee that will include Elsa, Mr. Evans, 2 parents and 1 board member. So far we have one parent volunteer Della Young. We cannot have no senior parents. More info to follow and will be posted to website.

We will be doing a Fuzzy's fundraiser on Sunday February 11<sup>th</sup>, 2018 from 5:30-7:30. The monies made will be going toward the Jory Scholarship. We will need a minimum of 7 students. A sign up genius soon to follow. The students will be selling brownies with ice-cream for \$5.00 CASH ONLY. We will post a flyer on the website for you to share with family and friends.

<u>Fundraising 101</u>- Danh is willing to set a class up for parents interested in learning about fundraising. Walking through how to use scripts and King Sooper's. If interested please let Danh know.

<u>King Sooper's dates</u>: We have 5 dates scheduled, which are viewable on the website. Students won't need to pay for chocolate up front. Monies made will be divided between the students working the shift after paying for the cost of the chocolates. We will also need a parent to sign up with each shift as we cannot leave the students alone. Sign up link is located on the website

**<u>Competition Schedule for Winter Percussion and Winter Guard are out</u>: There is a venue change for the Winter Percussion competition 2/24/2018 instead of at Pomona it will be at Highlands Ranch HS.** 

<u>Winter Guard signup genius for show</u>: link is on the website we need donations (food for concessions) and volunteers.

Winter Percussion sign up genius will be coming soon requesting donations and volunteers we want to see what is left over from the winter guard show.

<u>Announcement</u>: Family and Friends Show Friday April 13<sup>th</sup> for Winter Percussion and Winter Guard will be doing their own show with Legacy.

Upcoming dates: (Which can all be found on the website) Jazz Band @ Mile high Jazz festival (Macky Auditorium, Boulder) 2/14 Spring Concert with Century Middle School Band 3/1 Wind Ensemble @ CBA Concert Band Festival (Dakota Ridge HS) 3/9 Symphonic Band @ CHSAA Concert Band Festival (Cherokee Trail HS) 4/19 Senior Concert May 3<sup>rd</sup>. Banquet Tentatively May 11<sup>th</sup>